
P.O. BOX 23223 Oakland, CA 94623 

Phone (510) 419-0120 I Fax (510) 839-0666 

Request for Information (RFI) Report 

KFM Skyway Project # 04-012024 

Riiri Date 19-Mnr-03 
Tiine 10.20 AM 

Rev: 00 
Dated: 19-Mar-2003 

To: Doug Coe 
RFI NO: KFM-RFI-000608 

Co/Job # 364-3726 Caltrans-Skyway Project 
345 Burma Road 
Oakland CA 94607 Sub/Supplier: KOS 
Phone: (51 0) 622-51 00 Fax: (51 0) 622-51 65 SublSupplier No: 64 

Contract # 04-01 2024 

~- - _________ - _________- -_ -__ - _ _ _ _ ~ ~ _  ___- -__ - -- - - __ ___ - - __ 

Date Requested By: 25-Mar-2003 Group: FND 

Subject: 

Drawing No. Ref: 

KOS RFI #64 - NCR 30 

Specification Ref: 08-3.01 
Other: 

Resubmittal/Supplement Ref: 
- - - ~ - ~ _ _  - ~ ~ _ _ _ _  ~- ~ - - _ _ ~ _ _ _ _ _  - 

Description (Attachments As Needed): 

Please see attached KOS RFI 64 and respond 

Potential Time Impact? Yes Potential Cost Impact? Yes 

General Explanation of Potential Impact (If Required): 

Schedule Activity ID#: 

Answered By: Date Answered: 

cc: 

Prepared By: George Atkinson 

Originator 

Reviewed By: ;-?? - -- --r-p -- 

J hn Hassard 

For questions and/or comments: 

Please contact the KFM Originator listed above at (510) 419-0 

Reviewed By: 

Submitted By: 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

Contract Adrnifl/DCS Staff 

Page I of1 



RIEQUEST FOR INFORMATION Kiewit Offshore Services 
No. 00064 

P.O. Box K Phone: 361-775-4300 
INGLESIDE, Texas 78362 

TITLE: NCR30 DATE: 3/18/2003 

PROJIECT: SFOBB Footing Fabrication JOB: 3657 

TO: Attn: George Atkinson 
I(iewit/FCI/Manson 
220 Burma Road 
Oakland, CA 94649 
Phone: 5 10-4 1 9-0 1120 

STARTED: 
COMPLETED: 
RIZQUIRED: 3/25/2003 

IIEQUEST: 
Please see attached NCR 30. 

KOS requests that t l vs  defect be left as is. KOS believes the work required to make this repair would be more 
detrimental to the weld than leaving the repair in for the 1 mm that this repair is out of spec. 

Please advise. 

Answered By: Kiewit/FCI/Manson Date: 

Signed: 
George Atkinson 



NON-CONFORMANCE REPORT 

NCR NO: 365'7-30 Job No.: Caltrans 3657 Date: 3/7/2003 

Client: Caitrans 

Drawing/Sketch No.: N/A Rev.: N/A 

SpecificationlCode: AWS 51.5 1996 Section 6 

Non-Conformance: KOS not making repair of weld that does not meet code on YeSr-lNOl-1 
footing E14 East. 

Disposition:Station mark 20 to 21 of weld # 9 on pile sleeve A2 of footing E 14 East has a rejectable 
defect of 14 mm (acceptable by code is 13mm). KOS 's position is that this repair is in a confined space 
and that it is only one mm over the acceptable length. KOS will write a RFI regarding this repair. 

Client Rep./Date 
Distribution 
Fabrication Mgr. Project Mgr General Supt. QCM QC File 



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
SFOBB - Skyway Project 
345 Burma Road 
Oakland, CA 94607 
Facsimile Number: (510) 622-5165 Flex Your Power 

Be Energy Efficient! 

March 28, 2003 

KFM, a JV 
P.O. Box 23223 
Oakland, CA 94623 

Contract: 04-0 12024 
04-SF, Ala-80-13.9114.3, 0.0/1.6 
SFOBB Skyway Project 

State Letter # 5.03.1-001 407 

Subject: Response to RFIs 608 and 61 0, KOS RFIs #64 and 65 

Dear Mr. Skoro, 
Attention: George Atkinson, 

We received your RFIs 608 and 610 (KOS RFIkt64 - NCR 30 and KOS RFI #65 - NCR 3 1) on March 
20, 2003. It is our understanding that on March 21 and 22, 2003, the defects listed in these RFIs were 
repaired and cleared by NDE. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mark Woods at ( 5  10) 622-5 107. 

S in c ere 1 y , 

Mark P. Woods 
Foundation Structure Representative 

for: Douglas B. Coe 
Resident Engineer 

c :  Y. Lin 
D. Coe 
V. Iyer 
M. Baker 
IC. Balan 

file: 5.03.1, 56.0608, 56.0610, 9.10.2 

“Calirans improves niobiliiy across Cul$oriiicJ ’’ 


